
!! WARNING!!
TRAFFIC ALERT

DON’T WANT TRAFFIC?
DON’T WANT A PLAN THAT IGNORES US?

Then Call 818-901-5588 
and demand that the 

Mayor make good on promises
to address the traffic needs 
of CSUN and the Valley.

Paid for by Hertzberg for Senate 2018 ID# 1373423

TO: 	 San Fernando Valley residents 		  CSUN students, faculty, workers, alumni
		  Mayor GarcettiFROM: State Senator Bob Hertzberg, for the San Fernando Valley
RE: 	 Time is running out... 		  and the traffic will continue to pile up!CSUN is the largest CSU campus in the state, and has nearly 50,000 

students, workers and faculty. They make 200,000 car trips to and 
from campus EVERY WEEK! Many of CSUN’s 320,000 alumni 
and campus neighbors deal with problems brought about by too 
many cars, and no working transit corridor.
On June 23rd, the Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation 
Authority (Metro) Board will consider placing a sales tax increase 
on the November ballot for LA County. The Metro plan will 
govern all of LA for 50 years!
Metro’s draft plan has a number of good projects benefiting the 
Valley. But we have not been asleep at the switch... a coalition of 
Valley leaders, including neighborhood councils, business leaders, 
students, educators, and elected officials, came together to call for 
improvements to the plan, including the traffic surrounding CSUN - 
but we have been ignored.
Unfortunately, there is nothing in Metro’s plan to significantly take 
care of CSUN and its neighbors. A $120 billion plan to cover the 
next 50 years without helping CSUN and its neighbors is nuts!
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